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BY HAND

Hon. Denise Cote e wemE B

United States District Court M S‘H} K ihﬂ !’
Southern District of New York

500 Pearl Street, Room 1040

New York, NY 10007

Re: Safflane Holdings L.id. et. al. v. Gagosian Gallery, Inc., 11-cv-01679-DLC

Dear Judge Cote:

On Friday, July 15, 2011, pursuant to Paragraph 4 of the Pretrial Scheduling Order, dated
May 16, 2011, plaintiffs filed their Second Amended Complaint (“SAC”). On Sunday July 17,
2011, this office discovered minor typographical errors in the paragraph cross-references
contained in Y 18(v), 20, 65, 71, 81, 85, 87, 94 and 102 of the SAC and have prepared a
Corrected SAC, a redline of which is enclosed herewith. No substantive changes were made.

Plaintiffs apologize for inconveniencing the Court in making this application but wish
to have a corrected pleading on file and thus respectfully request that the Court endorse this letter
application to file and serve a Corrected Second Amended Complaint.

Counsel for defendant Gagosian Galleries, Inc. was advised on Sunday July 17, 2011, of
the above-referenced typographical errors and have advised this office today that they do not
oppose plaintiffs’ application.

g«wv spectfully submitted,

arg/dl
enclosure

cc:  Hollis Gonerka Bart, Esquire by e-mail without enclosures

Withers Bergman LLP
Attorneys for Gagosian Gallery, Inc.
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